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MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN M. POINDEXTER
FROM: HELEN E. S0O0S

SUBJECT: Appointment of Mrs. Eugenia Alma Stever »>n of the
Republic of Liberia as Ambassador to the U.S.

I have reviewed and concur with State's recommendation on the
proposed appointment.

At Tab I is a memorandum of agrement to State on the appointment
of Mrs. Stevenson as Ambassador to the U.S,
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Approve the memo to State at Tab I.
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Phi jdahl concurs.
Attachments:
Tab I McDaniel to Platt Memo
Tab IT Incc ing memo from Stat
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MEMORANDUM FOR VADM JOHN M. POINDEXTER
THE WHITE HOUSE

SUBJECT: Appointment of Mrs. Eugenia Alma Stevenson of the
Republic of Liberia as Ambassador to the United
States

The Government of the Republic of Liberia has inquired
whether our Government agrees to the appointment of Mrs.
Eugenia Alma Stevenson as Ambassador Extraordinary and
Plenipotentiary of Liberia to the United States (TAB 2). A
biography of Mrs. St venson is attached (TaB 1).

The Department believes from the information available that
Mrs. Stevenson will make a successful Ambassador to the United
States and recommends that the President agree to the proposed
appointment. If he concurs, the Department will inform the
Government of the Republic of Liberia.
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Nﬂéholas PYatt
Executive Secretary

Attachments:
l. Biography.

2. Telegram Monrovia 4861.
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